
 
 

Wood Green Area Forum and Committee 
 

TUESDAY, 19TH JUNE, 2012 
 

6.30 pm 
 

VENUE: MAIN HALL, CYPRIOT CENTRE, EARLHAM GROVE, LONDON 
N22 5HJ 

 
 

MEMBERS OF THE AREA COMMITTEE/FORUM: 
 
Councillors Christophides (Chair), Cooke, Demirci, Egan, Gibson, Meehan, Stewart, 
Strickland and Waters 
 
6.00 – 6.30pm: please visit the council’s display stands to collect your consultation 
documents, freepost feedback cards, and see the latest news and information on council 
services and projects including Myddleton Road improvement strategy, cycle improvements 
on Lymington Avenue, Dog Control Orders consultation and Alexandra Palace consultation.  
 
 

 
AREA FORUM  
 

• INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME – 6.30pm 
The Chair will provide an overview of items on the agenda and how the 
Area Forum and Committee will proceed. 
 

• ACTIONS FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS – 6.35pm 
To provide an update on actions from previous meetings.  
 

• WOODSIDE, NOEL PARK & BOUNDS GREEN AREA PLAN – 6.45pm 
To provide residents with the proposed final draft of the Plan for the area.  
 

• 'ALL FOOD AND NO PLAY... ARE HARINGEY'S CHILDREN 
HEALTHY?' – 6.55pm 

Officers from the Public Health service will introduce the 2012 Annual 
Public Health report focussed on reducing childhood obesity. Residents will 
be invited to put forward their views and ideas on helping children in the 
borough to enjoy a healthy weight.  
 

 
 

 



 

2 

• OUTSTANDING FOR ALL - HARINGEY EDUCATION COMMISSION – 
7.15pm  

An overview will be provided of the independent Education Commission, 
Outstanding for All, set up to map out future education provision in 
Haringey and to accelerate the pace of school improvement across the 
borough. Information will be provided on how residents can input their 
views into the process.  
 

• ONE BOROUGH ONE FUTURE FUND – 7.40pm 
The Cabinet Member for Finance and Carbon Reduction will introduce the 
new £1.2m fund launched by the Council to encourage social and 
economic innovation to help tackle the biggest issues in the borough. The 
fund was now open for anyone with an interest in Haringey to put forward a 
bid to support projects aimed at helping create new and dynamic services 
to better serve residents. 
 

• AGENDA ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS – 8.10pm  
  

 
Break: 8.15 – 8.25pm 

 
AREA COMMITTEE   

 
1.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
2.  DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS  
A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority at 
which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and nature of that 
interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the interest becomes apparent. 
 
A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that matter if 
the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the relevant facts would 
reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the member's judgment of the 
public interest and if this interest affects their financial position or the financial position of a 
person or body as described in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the 
determining of any approval, consent, licence, permission or registration in relation to them 
or any person or body described in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.  
 
3.  MINUTES  
To agree the minutes of the Committee meeting held on 17 April as an accurate record.  
 
4.  AREA PLAN  
To agree the final Area Plan document. 
 
5.  TO NOTE DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS AND DISCUSS VENUES AND AGENDA 

ITEMS  

• 15 October – Wood Green regeneration (provisional)  

• 29 January 2013  

• 18 April  



 

3 

 
6.  ANY OTHER BUSINESS OF AN URGENT NATURE  
 
 
David McNulty 
Head of Local Democracy  
and Member Services  
Level 5 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 

Maria Fletcher 
Principal Committee Coordinator 
Level 5 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 
Tel: 020 8489 1512 
Email: maria.fletcher@haringey.gov.uk 
 
Monday, 11 June 2012 
 

 
 
 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
1

 

W
o
o
d
s
id
e
, 
N
o
e
l 
P
a
rk
 &
 B
o
u
n
d
s
 G
re
e
n
 A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 &
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 A
re
a
 P
la
n
  

  

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 L
e
a
d
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

             

1
. 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

                

S
e

cu
re

 a
cc

e
ss

 f
o

r 
lo

ca
l 

g
ro

u
p

s 

to
 u

se
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 f

a
ci

lit
ie

s 
fo

r 
fr

e
e

 /
 a

t 
a

 r
e

d
u

ce
d

 r
a

te
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
is

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
in

g
 a

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 

b
u

ild
in

g
s 

le
a

se
d

 t
o

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s 

to
 i

m
p

ro
v

e
 

su
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
’s

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 s
e

ct
o

r 
(i

n
 l

in
e

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 

V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 S
e

ct
o

r 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 2

0
1

1
-1

6
).

 K
e

y
 i

ss
u

e
s 

th
e

 
re

v
ie

w
 w

ill
 c

o
n

si
d

e
r 

a
re

; 
  

 B
u
il
d
in
g
 c
o
n
d
it
io
n

 –
 g

e
n

e
ra

lly
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 b

u
ild

in
g

s 
a

re
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 t

o
 b

e
 i

n
 p

o
o

r 
st

a
te

 o
f 

re
p

a
ir

 o
v

e
ra

ll,
 w

it
h

 

lim
it

e
d

 c
a

p
a

ci
ty

 t
o

 i
n

v
e

st
. 

 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 u
s
e

 -
 s

o
m

e
 b

u
ild

in
g

s 
co

u
ld

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

 m
o

re
 

g
e

n
e

ra
lly

 a
v

a
ila

b
le

 a
s 

a
 f

le
x

ib
le

 r
e

so
u

rc
e

 
U
ti
li
s
a
ti
o
n

 –
 s

o
m

e
 b

u
ild

in
g

s 
a

re
 u

n
d

e
r-

u
ti

lis
e

d
 d

u
e

 t
o

 

lim
it

e
d

 o
p

e
n

in
g

 h
o

u
rs

, 
co

n
st

ra
in

ts
 t

o
 f

le
x

ib
ili

ty
 i

n
 u

se
s 

a
n

d
 b

u
ild

in
g

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
 

 T
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 b
u

ild
in

g
s 

re
v

ie
w

 i
s 

a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

  
 

1
. 

A
ss

e
ss

 t
h

e
 b

u
ild

in
g

 s
to

ck
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

 a
n

d
 u

se
 o

f 
th

e
 

te
n

a
n

te
d

 b
u

ild
in

g
s 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s 

a
v

a
ila

b
le

 f
o

r 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

 u
se

 

2
. 

E
v

a
lu

a
te

 a
ll 

b
u

ild
in

g
s 

to
 i

d
e

n
ti

fy
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
re

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

si
d

e
r 

d
is

p
o

sa
l 

o
p

ti
o

n
s 

th
a

t 

co
u

ld
 h

e
lp

 r
e

a
lis

e
 o

r 
co

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 o

th
e

r 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s 

re
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 r

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 h
o

u
si

n
g

 a
n

d
 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t.
 

3
. 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 o
p

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

in
cr

e
a

si
n

g
 t

h
e

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
cy

 a
n

d
 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

n
e

ss
 o

f 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

 b
u

ild
in

g
 a

ss
e

ts
. 

  

 T
h

e
 r

e
v

ie
w

 i
s 

in
 p

ro
g

re
ss

 a
n

d
 a

 l
is

t 
o

f 
re

le
v

a
n

t 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s,
 i

n
it

ia
l 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
a

n
d

 o
p

ti
o

n
s 

w
ill

 b
e

 a
v

a
ila

b
le

 

D
in

e
sh

 K
o

te
ch

a
 –

 H
e

a
d

 o
f 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

Agenda Item 3Page 1



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
2

 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 L
e
a
d
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

in
 A

u
tu

m
n

 2
0

1
2

. 

 R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
o
u
tc
o
m
e
 o
f 
R
e
v
ie
w
 i
s
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
fu
tu
re
 A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 

A
llo

w
 l

o
ca

l 
p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 s
e

t 
th

e
 

a
g

e
n

d
a

 (
e

.g
. 

fo
r 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

s,
 A

re
a

 F
o

ru
m

s)
 

T
h

e
 c

re
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
A

re
a

 F
o

ru
m

s 
in

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
1

 w
a

s 
in

te
n

d
e

d
 

to
 d

o
 j

u
st

 t
h

is
; 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 s
p

a
ce

 f
o

r 
re

si
d

e
n

ts
 t

o
 r

a
is

e
 

co
n

ce
rn

s 
a

n
d

 s
e

t 
th

e
 a

g
e

n
d

a
. 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 h

a
d

 a
n

 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y

 i
n

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
2

 t
o

 c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 t

h
e

 w
a

y
 t

h
e

 

A
re

a
 F

o
ru

m
s 

a
re

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y
 w

o
rk

in
g

 a
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
a

 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
ce

 R
e

v
ie

w
. 

T
h

is
 R

e
v

ie
w

 i
s 

st
ill

 i
n

 p
ro

g
re

ss
 a

n
d

 
w

ill
 l

o
o

k
 a

t 
w

a
y

s 
o

f 
e

n
su

ri
n

g
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 a
re

 e
m

p
o

w
e

re
d

. 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
o
u
tc
o
m
e
 o
f 
R
e
v
ie
w
 i
s
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
fu
tu
re
 A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 a
g
e
n
d
a

 

S
tu

a
rt

 Y
o

u
n

g
 –

 A
ss

is
ta

n
t 

C
h

ie
f 

E
x

e
cu

ti
v

e
 

E
st

a
b

lis
h

 a
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

lo
ca

l 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
’ 

A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

s 

A
 R

e
si

d
e

n
t 

A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 e

x
is

ts
 i

n
 H

a
ri

n
g

e
y

 

a
lr

e
a

d
y

. 
It

's
 c

a
lle

d
 H

a
ri

n
g

e
y

 F
e

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
' 

A
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

s:
 w

w
w

.h
a

ri
n

g
e

y
re

si
d

e
n

ts
.o

rg
. 

 

              
1

. 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

(c
o

n
t.

) 
 

                 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

te
 a

n
d

 p
ro

m
o

te
 

le
a

rn
in

g
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
lo

ca
lly

 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 A

d
u

lt
 L

e
a

rn
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s 

p
ro

a
ct

iv
e

 i
n

 

m
a

rk
e

ti
n

g
 c

o
u

rs
e

 o
p

ti
o

n
s 

in
 t

h
e

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

. 
C

u
rr

e
n

tl
y

 t
h

e
y

 
d

o
 t

h
is

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

: 

 1
. 

T
h

e
 H

A
L

S
 b

ro
ch

u
re

 (
o

n
 d

is
p

la
y

 i
n

 e
v

e
ry

 l
ib

ra
ry

, 

se
n

t 
to

 a
ll 

sc
h

o
o

ls
 a

n
d

 c
h

ild
re

n
’s

 c
e

n
tr

e
s,

 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 c

e
n

tr
e

s,
 J

o
b

 C
e

n
tr

e
s 

e
tc

) 
2

. 
L

ib
ra

ri
e

s 
d

ig
it

a
l 

d
is

p
la

y
s 

3
. 

F
re

e
 n

e
w

sp
a

p
e

rs
 

4
. 

T
h

e
 H

a
ri

n
g

e
y

 w
e

b
si

te
 

5
. 

A
tt

e
n

d
a

n
ce

 a
t 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 e

v
e

n
ts

, 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 u

se
d

 
to

 p
ro

m
o

te
 c

o
u

rs
e

s 
(u

su
a

lly
 1

2
-1

5
 a

 y
e

a
r)

 

6
. 

T
a

st
e

r 
co

u
rs

e
s 

7
. 

P
a

rt
n

e
r 

a
g

e
n

ci
e

s 
w

h
o

 p
ro

m
o

te
 H

A
L

S
 c

o
u

rs
e

s 
8

. 
A

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 w
id

e
 c

o
u

rs
e

s 
w

e
b

si
te

 

 H
A

L
S

 i
s 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y

 t
a

lk
in

g
 w

it
h

 E
n

fi
e

ld
 a

b
o

u
t 

jo
in

t 

R
o

b
e

rt
 B

e
n

n
e

tt
 –

 H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 A

d
u

lt
 L

e
a

rn
in

g
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

Page 2



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
3

 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 L
e
a
d
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
 o

f 
so

m
e

 k
e

y
 c

o
u

rs
e

s 
w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 o
th

e
r 

d
o

e
sn

’t
 

o
ff

e
r 

th
e

m
, 

su
ch

 a
 b

o
o

k
k

e
e

p
in

g
 i

n
 W

o
o

d
 G

re
e

n
. 

W
e

’v
e

 
a

ls
o

 a
sk

e
d

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

fo
r 

a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 t
h

e
 H

a
ri

n
g

e
y

 

te
x

ti
n

g
 f

a
ci

lit
y

 a
s 

w
e

 s
e

e
 g

re
a

t 
p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

to
 p

ro
m

o
te

. 
 

 A
n

a
ly

si
s 

o
v

e
r 

y
e

a
rs

 h
a

s 
d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

m
o

re
 c

o
st

ly
 

p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
s 

a
re

 s
im

p
ly

 n
o

t 
co

st
-e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
. 

In
 2

0
1

0
, 

H
A

L
S

 
sp

e
n

t 
o

v
e

r 
£

2
0

0
0

 o
n

 n
e

w
sp

a
p

e
r 

a
d

v
e

rt
s 

th
a

t 
g

e
n

e
ra

te
d

 

v
e

ry
 f

e
w

 e
n

ro
lm

e
n

ts
 (

1
.8

%
),

 t
h

is
 y

e
a

r 
H

A
L

S
 o

n
ly

 u
se

d
 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 P

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
d

 2
%

. 
W

o
rd

 o
f 

m
o

u
th

 i
s 

th
e

 m
o

st
 c

o
st

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 a
s 

it
 b

ri
n

g
s 

in
 1

9
%

 o
f 

a
ll 

e
n

ro
lm

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 i
s 

fr
e

e
. 

         
1

. 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

(c
o

n
t.

) 

M
a

k
e

 u
se

 o
f 

ta
lk

in
g

 s
o

ft
w

a
re

 

to
 m

a
rk

e
t 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
to

, 
a

n
d

 

e
n

g
a

g
e

, 
th

e
 v

is
u

a
lly

 i
m

p
a

ir
e

d
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l’s
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

 t
e

a
m

 w
ill

 p
ro

v
id

e
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 i

n
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
fo

rm
a

ts
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 

w
h

o
 a

re
 v

is
u

a
lly

 i
m

p
a

ir
e

d
 e

.g
. 

B
ra

ill
e

. 
 T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l’s

 w
e

b
si

te
 d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

o
ff

e
r 

te
x

t 
to

 s
p

e
e

ch
 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s,
 h

o
w

e
v

e
r 

th
e

re
 i

s 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 

w
e

b
si

te
 a

b
o

u
t 

fr
e

e
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
to

o
ls

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 m

a
y

 w
is

h
 t

o
 

u
se

. 

L
e

sl
e

y
 G

o
rd

o
n

 –
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

(M
a

rk
e

ti
n

g
) 

C
o

n
si

d
e

r 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
a

 

m
e

n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 o
u

tr
e

a
ch

 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 –
 t

o
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
 

co
u

n
se

lli
n

g
, 

k
e

e
p

 f
it

 a
n

d
 

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

to
 c

o
u

n
te

r 
lo

n
e

lin
e

ss
 

W
e

 a
re

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 c
lo

se
r 

w
o

rk
in

g
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
s 

w
it

h
 

m
e

n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 s
e

ct
o

r 
th

a
t 

w
ill

 r
u

n
 c

o
u

n
se

lli
n

g
 

(a
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

Im
p

ro
v

in
g

 A
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 

P
sy

ch
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
T

h
e

ra
p

ie
s 

(I
A

T
P

) 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

).
 T

h
e

y
 a

re
 

n
o

t 
cu

rr
e

n
tl

y
 i

n
v

o
lv

e
d

 i
n

 e
x

e
rc

is
e

/f
it

n
e

ss
 b

u
t 

w
e

 a
re

 
re

q
u

ir
in

g
 t

h
e

m
 t

o
 a

ct
 a

s 
a

 s
ig

n
p

o
st

in
g

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 s

o
 s

h
o

u
ld

 

b
e

 a
b

le
 t

o
 d

ir
e

ct
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 l
e

is
u

re
 f

a
ci

lit
ie

s.
  

  
  

T
ri

st
a

n
 B

ri
ce

 –
 N

H
S

 

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 p
re

se
n

ce
 &

 N
ic

o
le

 
K

ly
n

m
a

n
 –

 P
u

b
lic

 H
e

a
lt

h
  

 

      

2
. 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 H
e

a
lt

h
 

      

C
a

m
p

a
ig

n
 /

 n
e

g
o

ti
a

te
 f

o
r 

a
 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 m

e
d

ic
a

l 
ce

n
tr

e
 

fa
ci

lit
y

 a
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 

H
e

a
rt

la
n

d
s 

si
te

 

  

B
o

th
 o

f 
th

e
se

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

a
re

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 d

ra
ft

 S
e

ct
io

n
 1

0
6

 

a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

d
u

e
 t

o
 b

e
 s

ig
n

e
d

 i
n

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
2

 a
n

d
 a

g
re

e
d

 

b
y

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
. 

H
e

a
lt

h
 s

p
a

ce
 w

ill
 b

e
 o

ff
e

re
d

 t
o

 
"h

e
a

lt
h

 o
rg

a
n

is
e

rs
" 

a
s 

a
n

d
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 s
ch

e
m

e
 g

e
ts

 b
u

ilt
 

(1
-5

 y
e

a
rs

).
  

 

N
ic

k
 P

o
w

e
ll 

–
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 

C
a

rb
o

n
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 

S
u

st
a

in
a

b
ili

ty
 &

 
M

a
rt

in
 T

u
ck

e
r 

–
 

R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r,
 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
&

 S
k

ill
s 

Page 3



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
4

 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 L
e
a
d
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

H
e

a
rt

la
n

d
s 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 t
o

 

re
cr

u
it

 l
o

ca
lly

 

T
h

e
 s

ch
e

m
e

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 l

o
ca

l 
jo

b
s/

tr
a

in
in

g
 

re
so

u
rc

e
s.

 
 R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
a
n
 u
p
d
a
te
 o
n
 H
e
a
rt
la
n
d
s
 i
s
 a
 

fu
tu
re
 A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 i
te
m
 

E
n

co
u

ra
g

e
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 

p
a

rt
 i

n
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 w

a
lk

s 
th

a
t 

u
se

 l
o

ca
l 

p
a

rk
s 

A
n

 A
ct

iv
e

 f
o

r 
L

if
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 w
a

lk
s 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 e

x
is

ts
 

a
n

d
 i

s 
le

d
 b

y
 p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a

lt
h

 c
o

lle
a

g
u

e
s 

 
 R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
w
a
lk
s
 a
re
 p
ro
m
o
te
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 

fu
tu
re
 A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

V
a

n
e

ss
a

 B
o

g
le

 &
 G

lo
ri

a
 

S
a

lm
o

n
 –

 P
u

b
lic

 H
e

a
lt

h
 

   

   

 
2

. 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 H

e
a

lt
h

 (
co

n
t.

) 

In
st

a
ll 

a
 B

C
T

V
 G

re
e

n
 G

y
m

 i
n

 

W
o

o
d

si
d

e
 a

re
a

 

T
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
g

re
e

n
 g

y
m

 i
s 

lim
it

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
si

te
s 

it
 c

a
n

 o
p

e
ra

te
 i

n
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti

o
n

s 
h

a
v

e
 b

e
e

n
 m

a
d

e
 a

n
d

 s
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 t

h
e

m
 b

e
in

g
 

su
cc

e
ss

fu
l 

T
h

e
 C

o
n

se
rv

a
ti

o
n

 V
o

lu
n

te
e

rs
 (

fo
rm

e
rl

y
 B

T
C

V
) 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
b

le
 t

o
 r

u
n

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

se
ss

io
n

 a
t 

W
o

o
d

si
d

e
. 

T
C

V
 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 k
e

e
n

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 B
P

C
A

 o
n

 t
h

is
. 

S
im

o
n

 F
a

rr
o

w
 –

 H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
lie

n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s,

 L
e

is
u

re
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

 

Id
e

n
ti

fy
 p

ro
b

le
m

 a
re

a
s 

fo
r 

st
re

e
t 

d
ri

n
k

in
g

 (
in

cl
. 

T
in

te
rn

, 
G

ra
n

v
ill

e
, 

G
ra

in
g

e
r,

 C
lin

e
 

R
o

a
d

 a
n

d
 H

ill
si

d
e

 G
a

rd
e

n
s)

 

T
h

e
 S

a
fe

r 
N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 T
e

a
m

 (
S

N
T

) 
fo

r 
th

e
 a

re
a

 w
ill

 

in
v

e
st

ig
a

te
 t

h
is

 a
n

d
 r
e
p
o
rt
 b
a
c
k
 t
o
 t
h
e
 A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 

a
t 
a
 f
u
tu
re
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
. 

 

M
a

rk
 L

o
n

g
 –

 C
h

ie
f 

In
sp

e
ct

o
r 

S
a

fe
r 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
s 

 

E
n

fo
rc

e
 a

 D
ri

n
k

in
g

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 

Z
o

n
e

 i
n

 p
ro

b
le

m
 a

re
a

s 
T

h
is

 i
s 

th
e

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
b

o
th

 p
o

lic
e

 a
n

d
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
a

n
d

 
w

ill
 b

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
n

. 

 

C
la

ir
e

 K
o

w
a

ls
k

a
 –

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 S
a

fe
ty

 a
n

d
 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
/ 

M
a

rk
 L

o
n

g
 –

 C
h

ie
f 

In
sp

e
ct

o
r 

S
a

fe
r 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
s 

       
 

3
. 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 S
a

fe
ty

 
        

M
a

k
e

 m
o

re
 u

se
 o

f 
C

C
T

V
 t

o
 

d
e

te
ct

 i
ss

u
e

s 
–

 i
n

 c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 

w
it

h
 l

o
ca

l 
re

si
d

e
n

ts
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
 p

ro
to

co
l 

a
lr

e
a

d
y

 i
n

 p
la

ce
 f

o
r 

th
e

 u
se

 o
f 

C
C

T
V

 

fo
r 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 s

a
fe

ty
 p

u
rp

o
se

s.
 S

a
fe

ty
 i

s 
th

e
 o

v
e

rr
id

in
g

 
p

ri
o

ri
ty

. 
 T

h
e

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 S
a

fe
ty

 T
e

a
m

 i
s 

n
o

w
 i

n
 t

h
e

 

S
in

g
le

 F
ro

n
tl

in
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

C
T

V
/P

a
rk

in
g

 T
e

a
m

 

u
n

d
e

r 
a

 s
in

g
le

 A
ss

is
ta

n
t 

D
ir

e
ct

o
r 

a
n

d
 t

h
is

 w
ill

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

st
re

n
g

th
e

n
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
. 

 W
e

 w
ill

 i
n

v
e

st
ig

a
te

 t
h

e
 u

se
 o

f 

a
 C

C
T

V
 L

a
y

 P
a

n
e

l 
ra

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 a
s 

C
la

ir
e

 K
o

w
a

ls
k

a
 –

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 S
a

fe
ty

 a
n

d
 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
/ 

M
a

rk
 L

o
n

g
 –

 C
h

ie
f 

In
sp

e
ct

o
r 

S
a

fe
r 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
s 

 

Page 4



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
5

 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 L
e
a
d
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

th
is

 i
s 

m
o

re
 p

ra
ct

ic
a

l.
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

te
 p

o
lic

e
 a

ct
iv

it
y

 /
 

su
cc

e
ss

e
s 

to
 t

a
ck

le
 g

a
n

g
 

is
su

e
s 

to
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 

S
p

e
ci

a
l 

fe
a

tu
re

 o
n

 g
a

n
g

 a
p

p
ro

a
ch

e
s 

a
n

d
 s

u
cc

e
ss

e
s 

to
 b

e
 

in
 H

a
ri

n
g

e
y

 P
e

o
p

le
 i

n
 t

h
e

 A
u

tu
m

n
. 

 C
o
u
ld
 b
e
 a
n
 

a
g
e
n
d
a
 i
te
m
 a
t 
A
u
tu
m
n
 a
re
a
 c
o
m
m
it
te
e
 i
f 

re
q
u
e
s
te
d
. 

C
la

ir
e

 K
o

w
a

ls
k

a
 –

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 S
a

fe
ty

 a
n

d
 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
/ 

M
a

rk
 L

o
n

g
 –

 C
h

ie
f 

In
sp

e
ct

o
r 

S
a

fe
r 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
s 

E
x

p
lo

re
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

fo
r 

a
ft

e
r-

sc
h

o
o

l 
a

n
d

 7
p

m
 o

n
w

a
rd

 

p
o

lic
e

 p
a

tr
o

ls
 

A
ft

e
r 

sc
h

o
o

l 
p

a
tr

o
ls

 i
s 

a
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 n

o
w

 a
 H

a
ri

n
g

e
y

 
P

o
lic

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 P

ro
m

is
e

. 
 T

h
e

 p
o

lic
e

 w
o

u
ld

 l
ik

e
 m

o
re

 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
e

v
e

n
in

g
 p

a
tr

o
ls

 a
s 

th
e

 
cu

rr
e

n
t 

in
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
is

. 
 

M
a

rk
 L

o
n

g
 –

 C
h

ie
f 

In
sp

e
ct

o
r 

S
a

fe
r 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
s 

 

       
3

. 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 S

a
fe

ty
 (

co
n

t.
) 

E
n

co
u

ra
g

e
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 t
o

 

e
n

g
a

g
e

 w
it

h
 l

o
ca

l 
N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 W
a

tc
h

 

sc
h

e
m

e
s 

A
re

a
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 t
o

 n
o

m
in

a
te

 a
 M

e
m

b
e

r 
to

 l
ia

is
e

 w
it

h
 

th
e

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 W

a
tc

h
 C

o
-o

rd
in

a
to

r 
P

a
u

lin
e

 S
y

d
d

e
ll 

to
 p

a
ss

 o
n

 d
e

ta
ils

 o
f 

th
o

se
 i

n
te

re
st

e
d

 a
n

d
 t

o
 a

g
re

e
 o

n
 

th
e

 b
e

st
 c

h
a

n
n

e
ls

 o
f 

p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 a
re

a
. 

M
a

rk
 L

o
n

g
 –

 C
h

ie
f 

In
sp

e
ct

o
r 

S
a

fe
r 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
s 

 

P
a

re
n

ti
n

g
 c

la
ss

e
s 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

fa
m

ili
e

s 
a

n
d

 b
u

ild
 s

e
lf

-e
st

e
e

m
 

(c
o

n
si

d
e

ri
n

g
 a

cc
e

ss
ib

ili
ty

 e
.g

. 
tr

a
n

sl
a

ti
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s)
 

P
a

re
n

ti
n

g
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s 
ru

n
 r

e
g

u
la

rl
y

 a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
’s

 C
h

ild
re

n
’s

 C
e

n
tr

e
s.

 P
a

re
n

ts
 a

re
 

re
fe

rr
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s 

b
y

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
ls

. 
 C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

n
g

 P
e

o
p

le
’s

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 a

re
 a

ls
o

 p
ro

p
o

si
n

g
 

to
 r

u
n

 p
a

re
n

t 
w

o
rk

sh
o

p
s 

o
n

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 y
o

u
n

g
 c

h
ild

re
n

’s
 

w
e

ll 
b

e
in

g
 a

n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 e

x
p

a
n

d
e

d
 2

 

Y
e

a
r 

O
ld

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 f

ro
m

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
3

. 

A
lis

o
n

 B
o

th
a

m
 –

 H
e

a
d

 o
f 

In
te

g
ra

te
d

 W
o

rk
in

g
 a

n
d

 

F
a

m
ily

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
 S

h
u

b
h

i 
R

a
y

m
o

n
d

 –
 E

a
rl

y
 

Y
e

a
rs

 I
n

cl
u

si
o

n
 T

e
a

m
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

E
x

p
lo

re
 f

e
a

si
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

ru
n

n
in

g
 

Y
o

u
n

g
 M

u
m

’s
 c

o
ff

e
e

 m
o

rn
in

g
s 

o
r 

d
ro

p
-i

n
 s

e
ss

io
n

s 
o

ff
e

ri
n

g
 

su
p

p
o

rt
 

A
ll 

th
e

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

’s
 c

h
ild

re
n

’s
 c

e
n

tr
e

s 
ru

n
 d

ro
p

 i
n

 s
e

ss
io

n
s 

fo
r 

p
a

re
n

ts
 w

it
h

 a
 t

im
e

ta
b

le
 o

f 
se

ss
io

n
s 

d
e

liv
e

re
d

 a
cr

o
ss

 

e
a

ch
 C

h
ild

re
n

’s
 C

e
n

tr
e

 c
lu

st
e

r.
 

 

N
g

o
zi

 A
n

u
fo

ro
 –

 C
h

ild
re

n
's

 

C
e

n
tr

e
s 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
 

4
. 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
F

a
m

ili
e

s 

A
d

v
e

rt
is

e
 l

o
ca

l 
su

p
p

o
rt

 g
ro

u
p

s 

/ 
a

ct
iv

it
y

 s
ch

e
m

e
s 

m
o

re
 

w
id

e
ly

  

C
h

ild
re

n
’s

 c
e

n
tr

e
s 

p
ro

v
id

e
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

p
a

re
n

ts
 o

n
 

g
ro

u
p

s 
a

n
d

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

w
it

h
in

 e
a

ch
 C

h
ild

re
n

’s
 C

e
n

tr
e

 

cl
u

st
e

r.
T

h
e

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 f

a
m

ily
 I

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 w
e

b
si

te
 

a
ls

o
 h

a
s 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

ch
ild

ca
re

, 
p

la
y

 s
ch

e
m

e
s 

a
n

d
 

a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

fa
m

ili
e

s.
 

N
g

o
zi

 A
n

u
fo

ro
 –

 C
h

ild
re

n
's

 

C
e

n
tr

e
s 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

Page 5



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
6

 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 L
e
a
d
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

5
. 

H
o

u
se

s 
o

f 
M

u
lt

ip
le

 

O
cc

u
p

a
ti

o
n

 (
H

M
O

s)
 /

 
O

v
e

rc
ro

w
d

in
g

 

T
a

k
e

 e
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 
a

ct
io

n
 

a
g

a
in

st
 r

o
g

u
e

 l
a

n
d

lo
rd

s 

T
h

e
 H

M
O

 w
o

rk
 p

la
n

 i
s 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
se

d
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 l

im
it

e
d

 

re
so

u
rc

e
 i

s 
u

se
d

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

ly
. 

T
h

e
 t

e
a

m
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
se

 r
e

p
o

rt
s 

a
g

a
in

st
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s 

th
a

t 
m

e
e

t 
th

e
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 c

ri
te

ri
a

: 
 - 

3
+

 s
to

ri
e

s 

- 
5

 o
r 

m
o

re
 p

e
o

p
le

 
- 

2
 o

r 
m

o
re

 h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
s 

 

- 
S

h
a

re
d

 f
a

ci
lit

ie
s 

 T
h

e
 H

M
O

 T
e

a
m

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

 t
o

 a
ll 

re
fe

rr
a

ls
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 

h
o

u
si

n
g

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

in
 t

h
e

 p
ri

v
a

te
 s

e
ct

o
r 

a
n

d
 t

a
k

e
 

e
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 
a

ct
io

n
 i

n
 t

h
e

 w
o

rs
t 

ca
se

s.
 

S
te

v
e

 R
u

ss
e

ll 
–

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r,
 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

T
e

a
m

 (
P

ri
v

a
te

 S
e

ct
o

r)
 

A
d

d
re

ss
 i

n
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 l
ig

h
ti

n
g

 i
n

 

th
e

 a
lle

y
 o

f 
A

rn
o

ld
 B

e
n

n
e

tt
 

W
a

y
 (

o
ff

 t
h

e
 H

ig
h

 R
o

a
d

),
 

T
in

te
rn

 R
o

a
d

 a
n

d
 H

ill
si

d
e

 
G

a
rd

e
n

s 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
is

 u
n

a
b

le
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
it

 t
o

 t
h

is
 d

u
e

 t
o

 u
n

k
n

o
w

n
 

le
v

e
l 

o
f 

fu
n

d
in

g
 b

e
y

o
n

d
 2

0
1

2
/1

3
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

fu
n

d
in

g
 h

a
s 

a
lr

e
a

d
y

 b
e

e
n

 a
llo

ca
te

d
 t

o
 o

th
e

r 
lo

ca
ti

o
n

s.
 

T
o

n
y

 K
e

n
n

e
d

y
 –

 

S
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

      
 

 

6
. 

P
u

b
lic

 R
e

a
lm

 (
p

a
rk

s 
&

 
g

re
e

n
 s

p
a

ce
, 

tr
a

ff
ic

 a
n

d
 

co
n

n
e

ct
iv

it
y

) 
         

E
x

p
lo

re
 f

e
a

si
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

m
a

k
in

g
 

th
e

 t
e

m
p

o
ra

ry
 d

iv
e

rs
io

n
s 

se
t 

u
p

 t
o

 a
id

 t
h

e
 g

a
s 

w
o

rk
s 

o
n

 

H
o

rn
se

y
 P

a
rk

 R
o

a
d

 (
o

p
p

o
si

te
 

M
a

ry
 N

e
w

n
e

r 
W

a
y

) 

p
e

rm
a

n
e

n
t 

to
 a

id
 c

o
n

g
e

st
io

n
 

It
 i

s 
u

n
lik

e
ly

 t
h

a
t 

a
 o

n
e

-w
a

y
 s

y
st

e
m

 w
ill

 b
e

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 i
n

 

H
o

rn
se

y
 P

a
rk

 R
o

a
d

 a
s 

th
is

 c
o

u
ld

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

lly
 l

e
a

d
 t

o
 a

n
 

in
cr

e
a

se
 i

n
 t

ra
ff

ic
 s

p
e

e
d

s.
 S

u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 r
o

a
d

s 
w

o
u

ld
 a

ls
o

 

se
e

 a
 r

is
e

 i
n

 t
ra

ff
ic

 v
o

lu
m

e
. 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
re

e
ts

ca
p

e
 d

e
si

g
n

 
d

is
co

u
ra

g
e

s 
o

n
e

 w
a

y
 r

o
a

d
s 

a
s 

th
e

y
 o

ft
e

n
 s

e
rv

e
 t

o
 b

is
e

ct
 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s,

 r
a

is
e

 s
a

fe
ty

 c
o

n
ce

rn
s 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

ra
ff

ic
 

sp
e

e
d

s 
a

n
d

 v
o

lu
m

e
 a

n
d

 a
re

 i
n

co
n

v
e

n
ie

n
t 

to
 t

h
o

se
 t

h
a

t 
liv

e
 a

lo
n

g
 t

h
e

m
. 

T
o

 t
h

is
 e

n
d

, 
m

a
n

y
 o

n
e

 w
a

y
 s

tr
e

e
ts

 a
re

 

n
o

w
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
m

o
v

e
d

. 
 

 T
h

e
 m

a
in

 p
u

rp
o

se
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
ry

 N
e

u
n

e
r 

W
a

y
 d

iv
e

rs
io

n
 

w
a

s 
to

 e
n

a
b

le
 t

h
e

 r
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 

H
e

a
rt

la
n

d
s 

si
te

, 
w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 i
n

 t
e

rm
s 

o
f 

re
lie

v
in

g
 t

ra
ff

ic
 o

n
 H

o
rn

se
y

 P
a

rk
 R

o
a

d
. 

 H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 i

t 
w

a
s 

n
o

t 
b

u
ilt

 a
s 

a
 b

y
-p

a
ss

 f
o

r 
H

o
rn

se
y

 P
a

rk
 R

o
a

d
 a

n
d

 w
a

s 

T
o

n
y

 K
e

n
n

e
d

y
 –

 

S
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

Page 6



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
7

 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 L
e
a
d
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

n
o

t 
d

e
si

g
n

e
d

 t
o

 c
a

te
r 

fo
r 

th
e

 t
ra

ff
ic

 o
n

 H
o

rn
se

y
 P

a
rk

 

R
o

a
d

 a
s 

w
e

ll 
a

s 
th

e
 t

ra
ff

ic
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 r

e
d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
H

a
ri

n
g

e
y

 H
e

a
rt

la
n

d
s.

  

R
e

p
la

ce
 O

ly
m

p
ic

 f
la

g
 o

u
ts

id
e

 

W
o

o
d

 G
re

e
n

 l
ib

ra
ry

 

T
h

e
 f

la
g

 w
a

s 
o

ri
g

in
a

lly
 g

iv
e

n
 b

y
 t

h
e

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 O
ly

m
p

ic
 

g
a

m
e

s 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s 

T
e

a
m

 a
n

d
 C

u
lt

u
re

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s.

 L
e
is
u
re
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 w
il
l 
s
e
c
u
re
 a
 r
e
p
la
c
e
m
e
n
t 
fl
a
g
 b
y
 J
u
n
e
 

2
0
1
2
. 

M
a

ri
a

 S
te

p
h

a
n

o
u

 –
  

P
ri

n
ci

p
a

l 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

L
ib

ra
ry

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 D
e

liv
e

ry
 

T
a

ck
le

 d
u

m
p

in
g

 /
 f

ly
-t

ip
p

in
g

 

jo
in

in
g

 o
n

 L
o

rd
sh

ip
 L

a
n

e
  

 E
x

p
lo

re
 f

e
a

si
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

C
C

T
V

 i
n

 

fl
y

-t
ip

p
in

g
 h

o
t 

sp
o

ts
 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

n
d

 V
e

o
lia

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

 t
o

 a
ll 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 i
n

ci
d

e
n

ts
 o

f 
d

u
m

p
e

d
 r

u
b

b
is

h
. 

T
a

ck
lin

g
 f

ly
-

ti
p

p
in

g
 i

s 
a

 k
e

y
 a

im
 f

o
r 

th
e

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 A

ct
io

n
 

T
e

a
m

s.
 I

n
 2

0
1

2
/1

3
 a

 n
e

w
 F

ly
-t

ip
p

in
g

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

 w
ill

 b
e

 

p
ilo

te
d

 i
n

 T
o

tt
e

n
h

a
m

 &
 S

e
v

e
n

 S
is

te
rs

. 
L
e
a
rn
in
g
 f
ro
m
 

th
is
 p
il
o
t 
w
il
l 
b
e
 r
o
ll
e
d
 o
u
t 
to
 o
th
e
r 
a
re
a
s
 i
n
 

2
0
1
3
/
1
4
. 

 

M
ic

h
a

e
l 

M
cN

ic
h

o
la

s 
–

 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 A

ct
io

n
 

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 o
f 

ro
ll-

o
u

t 
o

f 

fo
rt

n
ig

h
tl

y
 r

e
fu

g
e

 c
o

lle
ct

io
n

s 

to
 e

n
su

re
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 a
re

 h
a

p
p

y
 

w
it

h
 n

e
w

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

s 

T
h

is
 w

ill
 h

a
p

p
e

n
 a

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

n
e

w
 f

o
rt

n
ig

h
tl

y
 c

o
lle

ct
io

n
 

sc
h

e
m

e
's

 e
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 2
0

1
2

/1
3

. 

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 w

it
h

 c
o

n
ce

rn
s 

a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 n

e
w

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

s 
ca

n
 

ca
ll 

V
e

o
lia

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 C

e
n

tr
e

 0
2

0
 8

8
8

5
 7

7
0

0
. 

M
ic

h
a

e
l 

M
cN

ic
h

o
la

s 
–

 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 A

ct
io

n
 

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

            
6

. 
P

u
b

lic
 R

e
a

lm
 (

p
a

rk
s 

&
 

g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
ce

, 
tr

a
ff

ic
 a

n
d

 
co

n
n

e
ct

iv
it

y
) 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 l
it

te
r 

p
ic

k
in

g
 a

ct
iv

it
y

 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 

re
si

d
e

n
ts

 a
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

s,
 

sc
h

o
o

ls
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 

g
ro

u
p

s 

P
a

rt
 o

f 
n

e
w

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 A

ct
io

n
 T

e
a

m
's

 (
N

A
T

) 
ro

le
 i

s 
to

 b
u

ild
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
s 

w
it

h
 s

ch
o

o
ls

. 
S

ch
o

o
ls

 i
n

te
re

st
e

d
 i

n
 

su
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 a

 l
it

te
r 

p
ic

k
 c

a
n

 c
o

n
ta

ct
 t

h
e

ir
 n

a
m

e
d

 l
o

ca
l 

N
A

T
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

w
h

o
 w

ill
 c

o
o

rd
in

a
te

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
ro

m
 V

e
o

lia
 

(g
lo

v
e

s,
 b

in
s 

a
n

d
 a

d
v

ic
e

 e
tc

).
  

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
is

 a
ls

o
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
in

g
 a

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 

V
o

lu
n

te
e

rs
 s

ch
e

m
e

, 
to

 b
e

 l
a

u
n

ch
e

d
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
. 

 

M
ic

h
a

e
l 

M
cN

ic
h

o
la

s 
–

 
N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 A
ct

io
n

 

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

 

7
. 

R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 

(C
iv

ic
 C

e
n

tr
e

 a
n

d
 l

o
ca

l 
d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
) 

 

 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
 l

o
ca

l 
le

tt
in

g
s 

p
o

lic
y

 

fo
r 

th
e

 W
o

o
d

 G
re

e
n

 A
re

a
 

 
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

n
e

e
d

s 
to

 b
a

la
n

ce
 u

si
n

g
 i

ts
 o

w
n

 a
ss

e
ts

 t
o

 

su
p

p
o

rt
 c

o
u

n
ci

l 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 c
a

p
it

a
l 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 w

it
h

 

su
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 l

o
ca

l 
b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s.
 I

n
 p

ri
n

ci
p

le
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
p

o
lic

y
 i

s 
to

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 l
o

ca
l 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

 b
y

 a
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 g
u

id
a

n
ce

, 

n
e

tw
o

rk
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
ig

n
p

o
st

in
g

 a
n

d
 w

o
rk

in
g

 o
n

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

N
ic

k
 S

ch
lit

tn
e

r 
–

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
&

 

P
o

lic
y

 O
ff

ic
e

r 

 

Page 7



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
8

 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 L
e
a
d
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

            
 

 
7

. 
R

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
  

(C
iv

ic
 C

e
n

tr
e

 a
n

d
 l

o
ca

l 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

) 
(c

o
n

t.
) 

 
            

     In
tr

o
d

u
ce

 a
 s

h
o

p
 f

ro
n

ta
g

e
 

im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 f
o

r 
L

o
rd

sh
ip

 L
a

n
e

 

 E
n

co
u

ra
g

e
 i

n
w

a
rd

 i
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 

  B
re

a
k

 u
p

 p
ro

lif
e

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

fa
st

 
fo

o
d

 o
u

tl
e

ts
 

M
a

rk
e

t 
A

le
x

a
n

d
ra

 P
a

la
ce

 a
s 

W
o

o
d

 G
re

e
n

’s
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
ce

n
tr

e
 

to
 e

n
co

u
ra

g
e

 m
o

re
 v

is
it

o
rs

 

in
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s 

(d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
) 

a
n

d
 a

d
v

e
rt

is
in

g
 i

ts
 o

w
n

 p
ro

cu
re

m
e

n
t 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s.

 T
h

e
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

th
e

n
 n

e
e

d
s 

th
e

 m
a

rk
e

t 
to

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

 t
o

 e
co

n
o

m
ic

 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

 S
u

ch
 G

ra
n

t 
sc

h
e

m
e

s 
n

e
e

d
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 b
id

s 
to

 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

m
. 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

p
o

lic
y

 i
s 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 l

o
ca

l 
b

u
si

n
e

ss
 

a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

 G
ro

u
p

s 
to

 b
id

 f
o

r 
su

ch
 

fu
n

d
s.

 T
h

is
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 s
u

cc
e

ss
fu

l 
in

 G
re

e
n

 L
a

n
e

s,
 M

u
sw

e
ll 

H
ill

 a
n

d
 T

o
tt

e
n

h
a

m
 H

ig
h

 R
d

 

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l’s
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 r
e

g
u

la
rl

y
 m

e
e

ts
 l

a
n

d
 

o
w

n
e

rs
, 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 t
o

 p
ro

m
o

te
 H

a
ri

n
g

e
y

. 
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

su
p

p
o

rt
s 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 B

u
si

n
e

ss
 B

o
a

rd
 a

n
d

 N
o

rt
h

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 
B

u
si

n
e

ss
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 N

o
rt

h
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 A

lli
a

n
ce

 t
o

 

p
ro

m
o

te
 I

n
w

a
rd

 I
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 

 D
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

2
/1

3
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

w
ill

 r
e

se
a

rc
h

 p
o

lic
y

 a
n

d
 

st
ra

te
g

y
 m

e
ch

a
n

is
m

s 
to

 d
o

 t
h

is
. 

R
e

p
o

rt
 i

n
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
 

 T
h

is
 b

e
g

u
n

 i
n

 M
a

y
 2

0
1

2
. 

C
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
t 

is
 n

o
w

 
in

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 d

o
m

a
in

 

 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
W
o
o
d
 G
re
e
n
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 

(i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 p
la
n
s
 f
o
r 
T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 

im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
) 
is
 a
 f
u
tu
re
 A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 A
g
e
n
d
a
 

it
e
m
 (
J
u
n
e
 o
r 
S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
2
) 

 T
o
 a
ls
o
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
th
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
a
n
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
S
tr
a
te
g
y
 f
o
r 
M
y
d
d
le
to
n
 R
o
a
d
 L
o
c
a
l 

S
h
o
p
p
in
g
 C
e
n
tr
e
 (
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 d
u
e
 J
u
ly
/
 A
u
g
u
s
t 

fo
r 
6
 w
e
e
k
s
) 

 

Page 8



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
9

 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 L
e
a
d
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

In
tr

o
d

u
ce

 a
n

d
 e

n
fo

rc
e

 h
ig

h
e

r 

d
e

si
g

n
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s 

fo
r 

b
u

ild
in

g
s 

in
 W

o
o

d
 G

re
e

n
 (

p
u

b
lic

 a
n

d
 

p
ri

v
a

te
) 

 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 D

e
si

g
n

 A
w

a
rd

s 
w

ill
 t

a
k

e
 p

la
ce

 i
n

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1

2
. 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

w
ill

 s
e

e
 t

h
e

 l
a

u
n

ch
 o

f 
“I

m
p

ro
v

in
g

 D
e

si
g

n
 i

n
 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

”.
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

 m
o

re
 s

cr
u

ti
n

y
; 

tr
a

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
e

m
in

a
rs

; 
g

re
a

te
r 

fo
cu

s 
o

n
 q

u
a

lit
y

 m
a

te
ri

a
ls

 
a

n
d

 m
o

d
e

rn
 b

u
ild

in
g

s 
th

a
t 

a
re

 s
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

, 
co

m
p

lim
e

n
t 

lo
ca

l 
ch

a
ra

ct
e

r,
 a

re
 f

u
n

ct
io

n
a

l 
a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

“l
if

t 
th

e
 s

p
ir

it
s”

. 

N
ic

k
 P

o
w

e
ll 

–
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 

C
a

rb
o

n
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 
S

u
st

a
in

a
b

ili
ty

 

A
u

d
it

 s
ig

n
a

g
e

 a
n

d
 s

tr
e

e
t 

fu
rn

it
u

re
 o

n
 t

h
e

 H
ig

h
 S

tr
e

e
t 

 
N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
re

 h
a

p
p

y
 t

o
 p

ro
v

id
e

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

 
to

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 a
u

d
it

s 
o

f 
p

u
b

lic
 s

p
a

ce
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 t

h
e

re
 i

s 

n
o

t 
e

n
o

u
g

h
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
 f

o
r 

O
ff

ic
e

rs
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
n

 a
u

d
it

s 

o
n

 r
e

q
u

e
st

. 

Jo
a

n
 H

a
n

co
x

 –
 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 

A
d

v
e

rt
is

e
 l

ic
e

n
si

n
g

 p
ro

ce
ss

 

a
n

d
 r

a
is

e
 a

w
a

re
n

e
ss

 o
f 

 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

re
g

u
la

to
ry

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 w

a
y

s 
to

 r
e

p
o

rt
 i

ss
u

e
s 

 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
is
 i
s
 a
 f
u
tu
re
 A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 

a
g
e
n
d
a
 i
te
m
. 

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 l

a
u

n
ch

in
g

 a
 n

e
w

 

“N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s”
 p

a
g

e
 i

n
 H

a
ri

n
g

e
y

 P
e

o
p

le
 

h
ig

h
lig

h
ti

n
g

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 a
b

o
u

t 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 p

ro
ce

ss
e

s,
 

co
lle

ct
io

n
 s

ch
e

d
u

le
s 

a
n

d
 e

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 

su
cc

e
ss

e
s.

 

Jo
a

n
 H

a
n

co
x

 –
 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 

S
h

a
re

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

a
b

o
u

t 
P

in
k

h
a

m
 W

a
y

 

 

F
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y

 A
sk

e
d

 Q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
a

b
o

u
t 

P
in

k
h

a
m

 W
a

y
 a

re
 

u
p

d
a

te
d

 r
e

g
u

la
rl

y
 o

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l’s

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 p
a

g
e

s 
o

f 
th

e
 

w
e

b
si

te
. 

 A
n

 u
p

d
a

te
 o

n
 P

in
k

h
a

m
 W

a
y

 w
a

s 
p

ro
v

id
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 A

re
a

 

F
o

ru
m

 o
n

 1
7

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
2

. 
 

N
ic

k
 P

o
w

e
ll 

–
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
C

a
rb

o
n

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

S
u

st
a

in
a

b
ili

ty
 

Page 9



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
1

0
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 L
e
a
d
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

8
. 

Y
o

u
n

g
 A

d
u

lt
s 

(1
7

-2
5

 

y
e

a
rs

 o
ld

s)
 

E
x

p
lo

re
 t

h
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
fo

r 
lo

ca
l 

w
o

rk
 e

x
p

e
ri

e
n

ce
 a

n
d

 /
 o

r 
a

p
p

re
n

ti
ce

sh
ip

 s
ch

e
m

e
s 

fo
r 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 

(w
it

h
 p

la
ce

m
e

n
ts

 a
v

a
ila

b
le

 

w
it

h
in

 b
ig

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

e
s,

 s
m

a
ll 

a
n

d
 m

e
d

iu
m

 s
iz

e
d

 e
n

te
rp

ri
se

s 

(S
M

E
s)

 a
n

d
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
se

rv
ic

e
s)

 

A
ll 

o
f 

th
e

se
 i

d
e

a
s 

a
re

 b
e

in
g

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 a

g
re

e
d

 b
y

 C
a

b
in

e
t 

in
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

2
. 

T
h

e
 n

e
w

 E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 (
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 t

h
e

 j
o

b
 

cr
e

a
ti

o
n

 e
le

m
e

n
t 

w
h

e
re

 a
 m

in
im

u
m

 o
f 

2
0

0
 n

e
w

 j
o

b
s 

w
ill

 
b

e
 c

re
a

te
d

 i
n

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
it

h
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s)
 w

ill
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
 

sk
ill

s 
d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

la
n

s 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 a

p
p

re
n

ti
ce

sh
ip

s 

le
a

d
in

g
 t

o
 L

e
v

e
l 

2
/3

 q
u

a
lif

ic
a

ti
o

n
s.

 T
h

e
 j

o
b

 c
re

a
ti

o
n

 
sc

h
e

m
e

 w
ill

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

 a
 w

a
g

e
 s

u
b

si
d

y
 t

o
 s

m
a

ll 
a

n
d

 

m
e

d
iu

m
 s

iz
e

d
 e

n
te

rp
ri

se
s 

(S
M

E
s)

 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 n
e

w
 j

o
b

s 
fo

r 
lo

ca
l 

u
n

e
m

p
lo

y
e

d
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
it

h
 i

n
ce

n
ti

v
e

 p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 i

f 
th

e
 

jo
b

 l
a

st
s 

9
 m

o
n

th
s 

a
n

d
 1

2
 m

o
n

th
s.

 Y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 u
n

d
e

r 

2
5

 w
ill

 b
e

 t
h

e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 f
o

cu
s 

o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 a
n

 a
p

p
re

n
ti

ce
sh

ip
 s

ch
e

m
e

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
is

 a
ls

o
 u

n
d

e
r 

co
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
. 

 R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
is
 i
s
 a
 f
u
tu
re
 A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 

A
g
e
n
d
a
 i
te
m
 

M
a

rt
in

 T
u

ck
e

r 
–

R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r,
 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
&

 S
k

ill
s 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
n

 a
ct

iv
it

y
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 f

o
r 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 
a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 a

d
u

lt
s 

o
n

 

S
a

n
d

lin
g

s 
E

st
a

te
 

H
o

m
e

s 
fo

r 
H

a
ri

n
g

e
y

 h
e

lp
e

d
 e

st
a

b
lis

h
 a

 Y
o

u
th

 C
lu

b
 (

th
e

 

S
a

n
d

b
u

n
k

e
r)

 o
n

 t
h

e
 S

a
n

d
lin

g
s 

e
st

a
te

. 
It

 m
e

e
ts

 e
v

e
ry

 
F

ri
d

a
y

. 
In

v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 

h
a

s 
co

n
ti

n
u

e
d

 v
ia

 t
h

e
 Y

o
u

n
g

 

A
d

v
is

o
rs

 P
ro

je
ct

; 
in

te
g

ra
te

d
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 o
ld

 a
n

d
 

y
o

u
n

g
 e

.g
. 

a
n

 e
st

a
te

 d
a

y
 t

ri
p

; 
su

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
fu

n
d

in
g

 b
id

s 

(£
1

8
k

 a
ch

ie
v

e
d

 o
v

e
r 

5
 y

e
a

rs
);

 e
st

a
b

lis
h

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 f
ir

st
 

Y
o

u
th

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 i

n
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

tr
y

. 
 T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

h
a

s 
w

o
rk

e
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 y
o

u
th

 w
o

rk
e

r 
to

 
e

x
te

n
d

 t
h

e
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
 a

n
d

 h
a

v
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 

co
m

p
le

te
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s.

 P
o

ss
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

co
n

ti
n

u
a

ti
o

n
 

w
it

h
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

A
g

a
in

st
 G

u
n

, 
G

a
n

g
s 

a
n

d
 K

n
if

e
 C

ri
m

e
 

fu
n

d
in

g
. 

M
a

rl
o

n
 B

ru
ce

 –
  

Y
o

u
th

 

O
u

tr
e

a
ch

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 
O

ff
ic

e
r,

 H
o

m
e

s 
fo

r 
H

a
ri

n
g

e
y

  

     B
e

lin
d

a
 E

v
a

n
s 

–
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
Y

o
u

th
, 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 a
n

d
 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 

  

     

9
. 

Y
o

u
n

g
 P

e
o

p
le

 (
8

-1
7

 y
e

a
rs

 

o
ld

) 
 

        
D

e
p

lo
y

 d
e

ta
ch

e
d

 y
o

u
th

 
T

h
e

re
 i

s 
n

o
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
re

so
u

rc
e

 b
a

se
 i

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

to
 f

u
n

d
 

B
e

lin
d

a
 E

v
a

n
s 

–
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 

Page 10



A
R
E
A
 P
L
A
N
 

 
1

1
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

Y
e
a
r 
O
n
e
 A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 

  

S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
A
c
ti
o
n
 

L
e
a
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 &
 L
e
a
d
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
n
ta
c
t 

w
o

rk
e

rs
 w

it
h

 a
 l

o
n

g
-t

e
rm

 

fo
cu

s 

th
is

 a
re

a
 o

f 
w

o
rk

. 
Y

o
u

th
, 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 a
n

d
 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 

  
9

. 
Y

o
u

n
g

 P
e

o
p

le
 (

8
-1

7
 y

e
a

rs
 

o
ld

) 
P

ro
m

o
te

 t
a

k
e

 u
p

 o
f 

p
o

si
ti

v
e

 

g
ro

u
p

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

lik
e

 p
o

lic
e

 

C
a

d
e

ts
, 

B
ro

w
n

ie
s 

a
n

d
 C

u
b

s 
in

 
p

ri
m

a
ry

 s
ch

o
o

ls
 

T
h

is
 c

a
n

 b
e

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 i

n
 2

0
1

2
/1

3
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 

H
e

a
d

te
a

ch
e

rs
’ 

F
o

ru
m

. 

B
e

lin
d

a
 E

v
a

n
s 

–
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 

Y
o

u
th

, 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 a

n
d

 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 

  

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



35

30

25

20

15

10

5

0

1970      1980           1990         2000           2010

P
r
e

v
a

le
n

c
e

 
%

The rising prevalence of obesity in England

2012 Annual public health report

All food and no play… 

are Haringey’s children healthy?

 International Obesity Task Force     National Child Measurement Programme

Agenda Item 4Page 13



Children: all food and 

no play?
Things have changed a lot since the 1970s when 

few children were overweight. Now, many children 

have easy access to sugary fizzy drinks and food 

that is high-energy, such as fast foods and sweets. 

At the same time, many are less physically active 

with fewer children riding bikes to school or playing 

games outside – watching TV and playing computer 

games now dominate. 

Because of these changes in lifestyle, the amount of 

calories (energy) children eat or drink has increased 

dramatically, and the amount they use up has 

decreased. Getting this energy balance right in 

children is more complex than in adults because 

they also need energy to grow. But any excess 

energy becomes fat. Childhood obesity is the result 

of this imbalance. 

Why is overweight 

unhealthy?
Childhood obesity is a ticking health time-bomb. 

Overweight children are more likely to have poor 

self-esteem, feel depressed and be bullied. They 

are also at risk of becoming overweight adults. By 

2050 when today’s children are adults it is predicted 

that on current trends two-thirds of them will be very 

overweight (obese). 

Very overweight adults will die on average nine years 

younger than someone of normal weight as they are 

very much more likely to get heart disease, cancer 

and diabetes. As obesity is higher in poorer areas, 

including many parts of the east of Haringey, this 

contributes to health inequalities and the marked 

gap in life expectancy between the east and west of 

the borough. 

Page 14



Haringey’s children
In Haringey, childhood obesity levels are higher than 

the England average: more than 1 in 5 children aged 

between four and five years are overweight or very 

overweight (obese). This rises as children get older, 

with more than 1 in 3 children aged between ten and 

eleven years overweight or very overweight.

Children living in the east of the borough are more 

likely to be overweight. Overweight is more common in 

Black and minority ethnic communities.   

What are we doing about 

overweight?
Childhood obesity needs to be tackled on many 

levels, from national work to limit advertising directly 

to children, to our local actions. The approach 

needs to work with individuals and with our diverse 

communities.

We need to prevent our children becoming 

overweight from an early age. We are:

Haringey is working towards Baby Friendly 

Accreditation

with the Healthy Start Scheme, eligible families 

receive vouchers for fruit and vegetables

 by giving vulnerable families 

information and advice through the Healthy Child 

Programme

through the Healthy 

Schools programme 

with

the Schools Sports 

Partnership

through training, to enable them 

to work with families who have concerns about 

their child’s weight

The NHS campaign, Change4Life, offers ideas and 

help to make the many small changes that add up to 

a happier, healthier future. As part of Change4Life, 

you receive free information, recipes, tools, tips, and 

games for your children. Find out more at 

What more can we do?

What other ideas for action 

do you have? 

Email: sheena.carr@haringey.gov.uk

Page 15



Dear all,
Public health is on the move 
From April 2013, after 40 years of NHS leadership, responsibility for the 

public health of a community moves back to the local authority. Haringey is 

moving quickly to ensure we don’t falter in our work to tackle poor health 

and health inequalities in the borough. We will seize the opportunities 

provided by this change to strengthen our impact. 

The role of the Director of Public Health (DPH) has existed in various forms 

for around 100 years, providing senior leadership within the NHS and local 

government. From next year the DPH will be responsible for strengthening connections across the 

whole local public sector to improve the health of the population from within councils. 

Everyone has the right to enjoy the best health possible, but those in the poorest parts of Haringey 

are not only more likely to die young but they are also more likely to spend more of their shorter lives 

unwell. I will be working to ensure that we make improving health and reducing health inequalities 

everybody’s business.

Improving Haringey’s health and wellbeing
Haringey was one of the first boroughs to set up a new Health and Wellbeing Board with the vision:

‘A Healthier Haringey. We will reduce health inequalities through working with communities and 

residents to improve opportunities for adults and children to enjoy a healthy, safe and fulfilling life.’

Based on an assessment of the most pressing health and social care needs in the borough, the 

Board developed a strategy to achieve its vision, prioritising:

1. giving every child the best start in life

2. reducing the gap in life expectancy between the west and east of the borough

3. improving mental health and wellbeing.

We also know that to reduce health inequalities we must focus not only on health, but also on the 

wider determining factors of poverty and deprivation – housing, education and employment. 

This annual public health report takes a more detailed look at reducing childhood obesity. One of our 

priorities in giving every child the best start in life is ensuring that our children are eating well, having 

fun, being active and a healthy weight. 

What can you do?
The issue of childhood obesity should be of great concern to us all. I would like to hear any thoughts 

or ideas you may have about how we can, as a community, help our children enjoy a healthy weight 

that sets them up for a healthy future. Get in touch with me using the e-mail address below, I look 

forward to your feedback. 

Jeanelle de Gruchy
Dr Jeanelle de Gruchy

Director of Public Health

jeanelle.degruchy@haringey.gov.uk

Page 16



www.haringey.gov.uk

O N E  F U T U R E  F U N D

one orough

Got a big idea?

Guidance Notes

Agenda Item 6Page 17



What are we looking for?
In the face of increasingly tight budgets, we remain 

determined to adapt to changing times and changing 

demands. We want to harness the wealth of ideas 

that exist. 

The One Borough One Future Fund will support 

projects which will: 

Reduce inequality

Meet needs which aren’t currently being met

Offer a more efficient approach to deliver our 

objectives

Put the needs of residents at the heart of the process

Offer value for money 

Be sustainable and self-sufficient 

We expect to see innovative ideas that suggest radical 

changes to existing services and working practices, or 

the introduction of new services which deliver through 

different mechanisms - such as cooperatives or social 

enterprises. We would also like to see ideas come 

forward that re-imagine the role of the council, the 

community, local partners and stakeholders.

Eligibility
We welcome applications from anyone with an interest 

in Haringey – residents, community and voluntary 

groups, statutory partners, public sector organisations, 

local businesses, council staff and elected 

representatives. We particularly welcome joint bids that 

cross organisation or sector boundaries.

Applicants do not have to be based in Haringey, as 

long as the proposal will be of benefit to the borough.

How to apply and deadlines
You can apply by:

Completing the application form online at 

www.haringey.gov.uk/oneborough 

Downloading the application form, and sending 

your completed form: 

By email to 1b1f@haringey.gov.uk 

By post to: 

One Borough One Future Fund

Haringey Council

FREEPOST

NAT 20890

PO Box 264

London N22 8BR

1. One Borough One Future will open for applications 

on 31 May 2012.

2. The deadline for the first stage of applications is 

12pm on 13 July 2012.

3. A decision will be taken on which applications will 

be shortlisted to the second stage by 31July 2012.

4. Shortlisted applications will be supported to 

develop their detailed business case and invited to 

present to the Panel in September 2012.

5. A final decision will be taken on which projects 

receive funding in October 2012.

Who are the Innovation Panel?
An Innovation Panel has been set up to consider 

applications to the One Borough One Future Fund. 

For more information on the panel members, visit 

www.haringey.gov.uk/oneborough

It will be the decision of the Innovation Panel whether 

to allocate all of the £1.2 million funding in 2012. 

About the One Borough One Future Fund

The pioneering One Borough One Future Fund was established in February 2012 by Haringey Council 

to challenge the whole borough to identify innovative approaches to our services, operate more 

efficiently, and focus on delivering the best outcomes for our community. 

We are looking for imaginative ideas from anyone with an interest in Haringey, to help us create new 

and dynamic services to better serve our residents. As a borough we face significant inequality, 

with high levels of poverty, homelessness and unemployment. One Borough One Future aims to 

encourage social and economic innovation to help tackle the biggest issues in the 

borough.

The Council has created a £1.2 million fund, to which applicants can bid. Applications can be for any 

amount of funding for a duration of 12-24 months, and we expect that a minimum of four projects will 

receive funding. 

Page 18



SECTION 1 About You

Provide details for the main contact associated with 

the application.

Question 2 – We want to know a bit more about 

you as an individual or organisation. How do you go 

about developing a new idea? What types of projects 

have you been involved with?

SECTION 2 About Your Idea

Questions 1-5 have a limit of 200 words.

Question 2 – Provide information on how far you 

have progressed your idea. Is it a brand new idea that 

you have just developed? Have you tested it out yet? 

Don’t worry what stage your idea is at, we are only 

asking because it is useful to know.

Question 6 – Provide approximate start and end 

dates for the initiative. One Borough One Future is 

intended to fund initiatives for 12-24 months.

Question 7a – Provide the total amount of funding 

that you are requesting. There is a total of £1.2million 

funding, and we expect to fund at least four projects.

Question 7b - Provide a brief outline of what the 

funding would be used for.

Questions 7c and 7d - This is not a requirement, 

and it won’t negatively affect your application either. 

It is just useful for us to know this information. 

Question 8 - Is there any other support you might 

need in order to develop your idea? This may be 

something that we can organise. 

SECTION 3 The Key Criteria

All applications should suggest initiatives that meet 

the following 6 key criteria. These criteria will be the 

basis on which the panel select bids to progress to 

the second stage.

1. Reduce inequality

Across the borough, Haringey faces significant 

inequality with high levels of poverty, 

homelessness and unemployment. Applications 

to One Borough One Future should be ambitious 

about tackling inequality, by improving services 

for our most disadvantaged residents. Applicants 

may outline the groups and approximate number 

of people their idea would be likely to work with.

2. Meet needs which aren’t currently 

being met

Our services must adapt to changing times 

and the changing demands of our community. 

Services that were designed several years ago 

may no longer be the best way to deliver the best 

outcomes for our residents.

We are looking for ideas that will help to address 

unmet needs or gaps in our service delivery. 

Applications should set out the needs of the 

community that are being addressed, and the 

outcomes that the idea would deliver.

3. Offer a more efficient approach to deliver 

our objectives

Ideas should be focused on delivering objectives, 

rather than improving processes. The starting 

point for all ideas should be how a final outcome 

can be reached via a new efficient method, rather 

than trying to improve an existing process. 

We are looking for challenging ideas that 

suggest innovative changes to existing services 

and working practices, or the introduction of 

new services which deliver through different 

mechanisms. We would like to see ideas come 

forward that re-imagine the role of the council, 

the community, local partners and stakeholders. 

Applications should clearly set out how the idea 

differs from the status quo.

4. Put the needs of residents at the heart of 

the process

We need to go back to basics, and make sure 

everything we do has our residents at the heart of 

the process.

Applications should outline how the idea makes 

sure residents are the focal point of our services. 

Who are the residents that your idea is targeted 

at? What are their interests and needs? How 

is your idea going to change their lives for the 

better? How can they be involved in developing 

and/ or delivering services?

How to complete the form
Page 19



5. Offer value for money 

We are looking for ideas that offer a more creative, 

cost-effective way to achieve our outcomes. 

The application should outline an estimate of the 

financial savings your initiative may deliver over its 

duration, in comparison to what currently exists. 

We know that not everything will be about the 

numbers. The application also needs to identify 

what the non-financial benefits of your idea are. 

6. Be sustainable and self-sufficient

Through the One Borough One Future Fund, we 

are providing initial funding to get initiatives up 

and running. We are looking for ideas that can be 

self-sufficient after that, and the application should 

clearly set out how this will be possible.

Frequently asked 
questions
1. I am based outside Haringey. Can I 

apply?

Yes, we will accept applications from outside 

Haringey, provided that the organisation or 

individual can demonstrate an interest in Haringey 

and that the proposal will be of benefit to the 

borough. 

2. Do I need to be part of an organisation to 

apply?

No, but your application must make it clear which 

organisations may be involved with project delivery.

3. We have already received some funding 

to run this project. Can I apply?

If you have already received some funding to help 

with your idea, you can still apply to One Borough 

One Future so long as you meet our criteria. 

Please provide details on your other funding in 

Section 2, question 7.

4. Can I make more than one application?

Yes – the more ideas the better!

5. Can I attach further information to my 

application form?

Only the completed application form will be 

considered by the Innovation panel when 

assessing bids.

6. Who decides which applications are 

successful in receiving funding?

An Innovation Panel will consider and judge 

applications to the One Borough One Future 

Fund. Full details of membership can be found at 

www.haringey.gov.uk/oneborough.

7. When will a decision be made on the 

applications?

The deadline for the first stage of applications is 

13 July 2012. An announcement will be made by 

31 July which applications have been shortlisted 

to the final stage. Shortlisted applications will be 

supported in developing a more detailed business 

case for their idea, and invited to present this to 

the Panel in September 2012. A final decision 

will be taken on which projects receive funding in 

October 2012.

8. Is there a maximum and a minimum 

amount I can apply for?

There is no maximum or minimum amount, 

however we expect that at least four projects will 

receive funding from the total £1.2million fund.

Further help
Not sure how to estimate the financial savings for your 

idea? Got a question about sustainability? 

If you require any help or information in order to write 

your application, please contact us at 

1b1f@haringey.gov.uk or phone 020 8489 2964.

Page 20



www.haringey.gov.uk

O N E  F U T U R E  F U N D

one orough

Application Form

Please complete this form to apply to the Haringey One Borough One Future Fund. 

Further information is provided in the application guidance notes. If you have any 

questions, please email 1b1f@haringey.gov.uk or phone 020 8489 2964.

All applications should be submitted no later than 12pm on 13 July 2012

Got a big idea?

Page 21



SECTION 1 About You

Name
   

Organisation Name

Address
  

Telephone Number Email address

1. What type of organisation are you? (please tick)

Anyone with an interest in Haringey can apply - this is not a screening question.

Local Authority

Private Company

Registered Charity

Not for Profit Company

Community Interest Company

Community Group/Club/Society

Individual

Other (Please explain) ______________

_________________________________

2. Tell us more about you

In under 200 words tell us about you and how you go about developing new ideas. You may wish to 

give examples of some projects you have been part of. 

SECTION 2 About Your Idea

1. Describe your idea

In under 200 words, please tell us what your idea is. 

2. What stage is your idea at?

In under 200 words, tell us how far your idea has been progressed. 

(where applicable)

Page 22



3. What will be achieved? 

In under 200 words, tell us what benefits you expect to happen as a result.

4. Who will be responsible for delivery?

Please provide information on which organisations may be involved in delivering the initiative.

5. How will you measure your success?

In under 200 words, tell us how we will know if your idea is successful.

6. What would be the timescale for your idea to be delivered?

Start Finish
  

7a. How much funding are you applying for?  £

7b. Briefly, what would you plan to spend the money on?

7c. Are you already in receipt of funding from Haringey Council?

  Yes    No   (This won’t affect your application, it is just good to know.)

7d. Do you have any other funding arranged for part of your idea?

  Yes    No   (This won’t affect your application, it is just good to know.)

8. What additional support might you need to develop your innovation?

Page 23



SECTION 3 The Key Criteria

In under 200 words for each, please outline how your idea will meet our 6 key criteria:

1. Reduce inequality

2. Meet needs which aren’t currently being met

3. Offer a more efficient approach to deliver our objectives

4. Put the needs of residents at the heart of the process

5. Offer value for money 

6. Be sustainable and self-sufficient 

Page 24



MINUTES OF THE WOOD GREEN AREA FORUM AND COMMITTEE 

TUESDAY, 17 APRIL 2012 

 
Present:  Christophides (Chair), Cooke, Demirci, Egan, Gibson, Meehan, Stewart, 

Strickland and Waters 
 

 

MINUTE 

NO. 

 

SUBJECT/DECISION 

ACTON 

BY 

WGAC69.

 
MINUTES  

 RESOLVED 

 
That the minutes of the meeting held on 17 April 2012 be agreed as an 
accurate record.  
 

 
 

WGAC70.

 
AREA PLAN  

 The Committee considered the draft Wood Green Area Plan setting out 
the areas priorities for 2012/13 and centred on a number of key 
concerns including community health, regeneration and young people. 
Members expressed concern that the tabling of the Area Plan document 
at the meeting had prevented the Committee and attendees of the 
Forum from having sufficient time to read and comment on the 
document. Officers apologised for the late distribution of the papers and 
the Assistant Director of Planning agreed to raise the issue at the next 
Place and Sustainability directorate management team meeting. 
Additionally, it was emphasised that the version of the Area Plan 
provided was not the final draft and that Members still had the 
opportunity to make amendments. The final version would be provided 
for sign off at the next Committee meeting in June. 
 
The Committee provided general comments that the Plan should be 
more concise and clearly aligned with the priorities of the Forum and to 
operate as a more aspirational document for the area. It was also 
requested that air quality be included as an issue for future focus within 
the Plan.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AD 
Planni
ng  

WGAC71.

 
TO NOTE DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS AND DISCUSS VENUES 

AND AGENDA ITEMS 
 

 The next meeting was scheduled for 19 June and would be held if 
possible at a venue in Woodside ward. Potential themes for the meeting 
were discussed and it was proposed that the regeneration of Wood 
Green could be a suitable topic. The meeting could potentially be run as 
a workshop session covering the various plans and schemes currently in 
development for the town centre area such as the Town Centre Strategy 
and plans to improve the streetscene and transport arrangements on the 
High Road etc. It was recognised however that this would be dependant 
on the timetabling for these key pieces of Council work and as a result 
that this might need to be deferred to a meeting later in the year.    
 
The Committee discussed a number of issues that had been raised 
during the Forum and confirmed further actions. Cllr Strickland agreed to 
seek clarification on the allocation of tickets via Ticketmaster for the 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cllr 
Strickl

Agenda Item 10Page 25



MINUTES OF THE WOOD GREEN AREA FORUM AND COMMITTEE 

TUESDAY, 17 APRIL 2012 
 

Olympic Torch event at Alexandra Palace as it had been suggested 
during the Forum that other boroughs had managed to ringfence their 
allocations to borough residents. Cllr Strickland would also check the 
feasibility for large screens showing the Olympics to be erected in public 
spaces in the borough such as Ducketts Common. 
 

and 
 
Cllr 
Strickl
and 

WGAC72.

 
ANY OTHER BUSINESS OF AN URGENT NATURE  

 The Committee were advised of a £450 underspend to the Making the 
Difference funds allocated to the area to support local community 
projects. The Chair had sought the views of attendees during the Forum 
part of the meeting on how the surplus money should be allocated. Two 
suggestions had been put forward: allocating further funds to Parkside 
Malvern Resident’s Association for their Community Garden Project and 
the re-instatement of Dolly Popes plaque to the bench outside Wood 
Green bus garage.  
 
RESOLVED 

That the Chair approve the final allocation of the underspend to the two 
projects proposed above.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Chair 

 
COUNCILLOR CHRISTOPHIDES  
 
Chair 
 
 
 

Page 26


	Agenda
	3 Woodside, Noel Park & Bounds Green Area Plan - 6.45pm
	4 'All food and no play... are Haringey's children healthy?' - 6.55pm
	6 One Borough One Future Fund - 7.40pm
	oboff_application

	10 Minutes

